S A N J U A 0 U I N Office of the Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk

— COUNT Y—— Steve J. Bestolarides, Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk

Karyn Johnson, Assistant Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk

MEMORANDUM
January 27, 2023

TO: San Joaquin County Residents
FROM: Steve J. Bestolarides, Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk

SUBJECT: WINTER 2022-2023 ATMOSPHERIC RIVER STORM

In response to Governor Newsom’s disaster proclamation on January 16, 2023, the
Assessor-Recorder-County Clerk’s office is providing emergency support to community

members impacted by the winter storms.

Pursuant to this Proclamation of a State of Emergency, fees for certified copies of birth,
death, marriage, and dissolution of marriage records are suspended for any individual in San
Joaquin County who lost such records as a result of the winter storm. This Proclamation will
remain in effect until the Governor terminates the State of Emergency. Please contact our

office at (209) 468-3939 or via email at recorder@sjgov.org, if you have questions.

Property owners in San Joaquin County that have sustained damages as a result of the
Atmospheric River Storm may be eligible for a temporary reduction in the assessed value of
their property or be eligible to retain their Proposition 13 base year value if they rebuild or
relocate. Additionally, property owners may be eligible for deferral of payment of their current
property taxes in instances where they pay property taxes independently of their mortgage
company. Please contact our office at (209) 468-2630 or via email at assessor@sjgov.org, if

you have questions.

Applications for relief and details regarding eligibility requirements are available online and in

our office. Please see the links below for additional information.
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